

RI CLUB NO. 28165 | RI DISTRICT 3291 CHARTER DATE 25TH JUNE 1991

ISSUE: 32.10 * President: Rtn. Navarun Sen | Secretary: Rtn. Rajesh BalaSubramanian | 10th Dec. 2022



DISEASE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT MONTH





- 11th December at 11.30am a Free Eye Check up Camp at Behala Hospital.
- 15 beneficiaries from our RCC Ranjapur will be examined and scheduled for surgery.
- Rotarians are invited to attend the programme.

Minutes of the RWM held on 1st December 2022, at the AC Pavilion, Calcutta Club at 7pm.

- 1. President calls to order the Rotary Weekly Meeting at 7:00 pm.
- 2. Welcomes the members present and the guests for the evening including family members of Rtn Anuka Roy who left us for her heavenly journey on 21st Nov'22.
- 3. National Anthem was sung led by PP Vivek Datta.
- 4. President Navarun Sen expressed his deepest condolences to the family of Rtn Anuka Roy. We are absolutely shocked and distressed by this loss.
- 5. President Navarun calls upon PP Swapna Bhattacharjee to conduct a small memorial service to honour and remember the departed soul. Tagore songs were rendered by PP

Vivek Datta and PP Swapna Bhattacharjee and many members shared their memories of Anuka. We pray for her soul to rest in peace.

- 6. LOA granted to PDG Nayantara, Rtn Tunir Chakraborty, Rtn Rosy Sen.
- 7. Inner Voice has been circulated and the minutes of the RWM of 17th November 2022 were confirmed.







Upcoming projects

- 1. 4th December 2022 Medical Camp at RCC Ranjhapur.
 - a. Rtn. Vivek Datta will lead a team for eye and pediatric checkups
 - b. Team will be leaving for Ranjhapur at 8:30am from Calcutta Club. President requested as many members to join as possible.
- 2. 7th December 2022- Installation of the Interact Club at BBGHS at 4:30 pm. Rtn Banashree Mitra will share the final details.
- 3. 10th December 2022 Another round of Laptop distribution and RWM at 4:00-5:00 pm. Venue would be Ahuja Museum of Art.

MEDICAL CAMP AT MITALI SANGH, IN RANJHAPUR, HOOGLY DISTRICT







On 4th Dec a medical camp was organized in our RCC, Mitali Sangha in Ranjhapur, Hoogly district.

110 eye checkups were done along with 30 pediatric checkups. The team was led by our member, Rtn Dr. Vivek Datta. Our sincere thanks goes out to pediatrician Dr. Sonia Biswas and optometrists Anirban Das & Debroop Mukherjee. Also present were President Navarun Sen, Rtn Ronit Mitra and Bijoy Samanta

15 patients were identified for free cataract operation under our **Dristi Daan Project** which will be conducted on 11th Dec at Behala Balananda Bramhachari Hospital & Research Institute.

Other Announcements

- Fellowship on Saturday, 17th December 2022, hosted by PP Bani Roy Chowdhury.
- 4th to 6th January 2022, District Conference in Nicco Park.

Projects done

- On 26th November, the certification program was held for the General Dusty
 Assistant / nursing assistants vocational training course in association with Tribeca
 Care. 10 GDA received their certificates on the successful completion of their course.
 Very importantly all of them have been placed in various assignments.
- On 4th December a medical camp was organized in our RCC, Mitali Sangha in Ranjhapur, Hoogly district.
- On 7th December, the installation of the Interact Club of Bidya Bharati Girls Hogh School was held.

<u>Installation of Interact Club of Bidya Bharati Girls high School</u>

The installation of the Interact Club of Bidya Bharati Girls High School was held on 7th of December 2022. There was enthusiastic participation of the students and the teacher coordinators. We are grateful to the Headmistress, Mrs.Sharmistha Bannerjee, for her encouragement and support for forming this club.

Rtn Sulogna Daw, District Coordinator Interact Clubs was present and gave an overview of Rotary & Interact Club to the young audience.

The Charter Certificate, hammer & gable were presented to the club.

Thanks to Rtn Banashree Mitra for the close coordination & mentoring with the school for the Interact Club.

Other members present PP Bani Roy Chowdhury, PP Chandrani Chakraborty, Rtn Rajesh B, Rtn Ronit Mitra.









Birthday Greetings

17th December- PP Subir Khasnobis

18th December – PP Pradip Kr Das

Anniversary Greetings

4th December – Rtn Anindya Pal Chowdhury and Pamela

PP Swapna Bhattacharya and Sanjay Bhattacharya

5th December – Rtn Samir Saha and Radha

10th December – PP Rahul Johri and Anuradha

11th December – PP Tunir Chakraborty and Sarmila

14th December - Rtn Ronit Mitra and Nandini

15th December – Rtn Supriyo Mukherjee and Godhuli